## FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL COURT JUNE 10, 2021 5:00 P.M. COURT REGULAR MEETING

As a result of the state of emergency declared by the President of the United States, Governor of Kentucky, and Franklin County Judge/Executive due to the global COVID-19 pandemic Franklin County Fiscal Court members attended in person and by means of video teleconference on Thursday, June 10, 2021. The meeting was streamed live from the Fiscal Court Room at 321 West Main Street, Frankfort, KY by Frankfort Plant Board, cable channel 10, on Franklin County Fiscal Court's Official Facebook page, www.facebook.com/fcfcky and on Franklin County Fiscal Court's Official YouTube channel, www.tinyurl.com/fcfcky.

The meeting was called to order at 6:47 p.m. with Judge Huston Wells presiding. The following members of Fiscal Court were present: Squire Sherry Sebastian, Squire J.W. Blackburn, Squire Michael Mueller, Squire Scotty Tracy, Squire Marti Booth and Squire Lambert Moore. County Attorney Rick Sparks was in attendance.

Following roll call, the pledge of allegiance was provided by the McDaniel Children.

Motion by Squire Moore, seconded by Squire Sebastian, for authorization for approval of minutes from regular meeting of May 27, 2021. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Blackburn, seconded by Squire Mueller, for authorization to receive Sheriff's 2020 Tax Collection Settlement for collections period of June 1, 2020 through April 30, 2021. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Moore, seconded by Squire Mueller, for second reading and approval of Ordinance #5-2021, The Franklin County, Kentucky, Fiscal Court Approving the Execution of a Local Participation Agreement Relating to The Establishment and Implementation of a Development Area Tax Increment Financing District Known as The Downtown Frankfort Development Area Within the City of Frankfort, Kentucky. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Voting in opposition was Squire Sebastian. Motion passed.

First reading was given to an Ordinance amending the Operation of County Fiscal Court, Chapter 30 (Purchases and Contracts) of the Franklin County Code of Ordinances by adding Sections for Sole Source Procurement, Federal Fund Procurement and Effect of Federal Grant Purchase Disclaimer.

Motion by Squire Moore, seconded by Squire Sebastian, for authorization to approve Flood Grant Program payments. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Blackburn, seconded by Squire Mueller, for authorization to hire Gregory Roush as a seasonal Golf and Park employee. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Blackburn, seconded by Squire Booth, for authorization to award Fire Department Uniforms bid to the lowest bidder, Galls. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Moore, seconded by Squire Sebastian, for second reading and approval of Ordinance #6-2021 relating to the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021-2022. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Sebastian, seconded by Squire Mueller, for second reading and approval of Amendment #4 to Ordinance #2-2020 Relating to Budget for Fiscal Year 2020-2021. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Blackburn, seconded by Squire Sebastian, for authorization to receive Treasurer Report. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed.

No motion was offered to deny a claim and bills are ordered to be paid as presented.

Motion by Squire Moore, seconded by Squire Blackburn, for authorization to adjourn. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Sebastian, Blackburn, Mueller, Tracy, Booth, Moore and Judge Wells. Motion passed. (Meeting adjourned at 7:02 p.m.)

Huston Wells County Judge/Executive Tambra Harrod Fiscal Court Clerk